
AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETINGS 
OF THE 

SANTA FE SPRINGS 
PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY 

WATER UTILITY AUTHORITY 
HOUSING SUCCESSOR 
SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

AND CITY COUNCIL 

October 27, 2016 

6:00 P.M. 

Council Chambers 
11710 Telegraph Road 

Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 

Richard J. Moore, Mayor 
William K. Rounds, Mayor Pro Tern 

Jay Sarno, Councilmember 
Juanita Trujillo, Councilmember 

Joe Angel Zamora, Councilmember 

Public Comment: The public is encouraged to 
address City Council on any matter listed on the 
agenda or on any other matter within its 
jurisdiction. If you wish to address the City Council, 
please complete the card that is provided at the 
rear entrance to the Council Chambers and hand 
the card to the City Clerk or a member of staff. City 
Council will hear public comment on items listed 
on the agenda during discussion of the matter and 
prior to a vote. City Council will hear public 
comment on matters not listed on the agenda 
during the Oral Communications period. 
Pursuant to provisions of the Brown Act, no action 
may be taken on a matter unless it is listed on the 
agenda, or unless certain emergency or special 
circumstances exist. The City Council may direct 
staff to investigate and/or schedule certain matters 
for consideration at a future City Council meeting. 

Americans with Disabilities Act: In compliance 
with the ADA, if you need special assistance to 
participate in a City meeting or other services

offered by this City, please contact the City Clerk's 
Office. Notification of at least 48 hours prior to the 
meeting or time when services are needed will 
assist the City staff in assuring that reasonable 
arrangements can be made to provide accessibility 
to the meeting or service. 

Please Note: Staff reports, and supplemental 
attachments, are available for inspection at the 
office of the City Clerk, City Hall, 11710 E. 
Telegraph Road during regular business hours 7:30 
a.m. - 5:30 p.m., Monday - Thursday and every
other Friday. Telephone (562) 868-0511. 









FOR ITEM NO. 3A 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. GA 



October 27 2016 

NEW BUSINESS 

Monthly Report on the Status of Debt Instruments Issued through the City of Santa Fe 
Springs Public Financing Authority (PFA) 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the Public Financing Authority receive and file the report. 

BACKGROUND 

The Santa Fe Springs Public Financing Authority (PFA) is a City entity that has periodically 
issued debt for the benefit of the Santa Fe Springs community. The following is a brief 
status report on the debt instruments currently outstanding that were issued through the 
PFA. 

Water Revenue Bonds, 2005 Series A 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 9/30/16 
Outstanding principal at 9/30/16 

Consolidated Redevelopment Project 2006-A Tax Allocation Bonds 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 9/30/16 
Outstanding principal at 9/30/16 

None 
$2,140,000 

None 
$35,377,675 

Consolidated Redevelopment Project 2007-A Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 9/30/16 None 

$29,270,000 Outstanding principal at 9/30/16 

Bond Repayment 
The City budget includes sufficient appropriations and adequate revenues are expected to 
be collected to meet the debt service obligations associated with the 2005 Water Revenue 
Bonds. 

The former Community Development Commission (CDC) issued a number of tax allocation 
bonds before it was dissolved by State law effective February 1, 2012 and is administered 
by the City acting as Successor Agency under the oversight of the appointed Oversight 
Board. The Successor Agency no longer receives tax increment. Instead distributions 
from the Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund (RPTTF) are received based on 
approved obligations. It is anticipated that sufficient allocations from the RPTTF will 
continue to be made to the Successor Agency to meet ongoing debt service obligations. 

Report Submitted By: Travis Hickey 
Finance and Administrative Services 

Date of Report: October 18, 2016 

ITEM NO. 38 





FOR ITEM NO. 4A 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. GA 



City, of.Santa Fe Springs 

Water Utilit Authorit Meetin October 27 2016 

NEW BUSINESS 

Monthly Report on the Status of Debt Instruments Issued through the City of Santa Fe 
Springs Water Utility Authority (WUA) 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the Water Utility Authority receive and file the report. 

BACKGROUND 

The Santa Fe Springs Water Utility Authority (WUA) is a City entity that has issued debt 
for the benefit of the Santa Fe Springs community. The following is a brief status report 
on the debt instruments currently outstanding that were issued through the WUA. 

Water Revenue Bonds, 2013 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 9/30/16 
Outstanding principal at 9/30/16 

None 
$6,890,000 

In May 2013 the Water Utility Authority issued the 2013 Water Revenue Bonds in the 
amount of $6,890,000. The bonds refunded the existing 2003 Water Revenue Bonds 
(issued through the Public Financing Authority) and provided additional funds for water 
improvement projects in the amount of $2, 134,339. The funds were restricted for use on 
water system improvements. In August 2013 the Water Utility Authority Board appropriated 
the proceeds for the Equipping Water Well No. 12 Project and all proceeds were since 
used on this project. 

The City budget includes sufficient appropriations and adequate revenues are expected to 
be collected to meet the debt service obligations associated with the 2013 Water Revenue 
Bonds. 

The WUA was formed in June of 2009. Water revenue bonds issued prior to this date 
were issued through the City of Santa Fe Springs Public Financing Authority. 

���:-+---._ 
City Manager/Executive Director 

Report Submitted By: Travis Hickey 
Finance and Administrative Services 

Date of Report: October 19, 2016 

ITEM NO. 48 



ft:SP!l/fio.r
(' 

City, of'S@ntfil Fe Spr,ings 
'W�ter Utility Authority Meeting October 27, 2016 

"'---

NEW BUSINESS 

Status Update of Water-Related Capital Improvement Projects 

RECOMMENDATION 
iThat the Water Utility Authority receive and file the report. 

BACKGROUND 
This report is for informational purposes only. The following is a listing of current 
active water projects. 

New Well Siting Study, Zone 1 
Currently, the City is under contract with Richard Slade and Associates (RCS) to 
provide a well siting study within zone no. 1, and at the Council Meeting of August 
11, 2016 Council approved an amendment to include a capture zone study. The 
capture zone study is being further analyzed to help determine if future pumping 
from any of the three, City-selected well sites might cause an impact to the Omega 
plume of contaminated groundwater that has been identified by the USEPA to lie 
beneath portions of the City. The capture zone and siting study work are currently 
ongoing and a completed study will provide information on potential water 
production well sites in zone 1. 

Engineering Design Services Water Treatment System Water Well No. 12 
At the July 28, 2016 City Council Meeting, Council directed staff to award a contract 
to Civiltec Engineering, Inc. (Civiltec) to provide water production design services 
for Water Well No. 12. To date, Civiltec has conducted research and reviewed 
available water quality information to better asses the needs of the required 
treatment process. Currently, Civiltec has completed specifications of the 
treatment equipment, and have evaluated the means and methods to expedite a 
design and construction of the treatment system. Civiltec are also in the process 
of preparing a preliminary design report and a preliminary site layout for the 
treatment system. A fully functioning water well and treatment system within zone 
2 will minimize the use of costly imported surface water, and will increase the 
efficiency of the water distribution system. 

FISCAL IMPACT 
The Water Well Siting Study for Zone 1 and for Water Well No. 12 Engineering 
Design Services Water Treatment System will be funded by Capital Improvement 
Plan Bond Funds. 

� 
�������mack 

Attachments: E
J

'),tiv7 Director
None 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director Date of Report: October 18, 2016 
Department of Public Works 

ITEM NO. 4C 



October 27, 2016 

NEW BUSINESS 

Destruction of Water Well No. 1 - Award of Contract 

RECOMMENDATION 
1

That the Water Utility Authority take the following actions: 
1. Accept the Bids;

2. Appropriate $124,000 from the Water Capital Improvement Project (GIP) Fund
(Activity No. 511-397-W716-4400) to fund the cost of the proposed contract;

3. Award a contract to General Pump Company, San Dimas, California, in the
amount of $98,250.00; and

4. Authorize the Mayor to execute a contract with General Pump Company.

BACKGROUND 
The City Council, at their meeting of August 25, 2016, authorized the City Engineer to 
advertise for bids for the Destruction of Water Well No. 1. 

In accordance with the Uniform Construction Cost Accounting Policies, Section 22034, 
the following companies were sent a notice inviting bids for this project: 

Company 
1. Cora Constructors, Inc.
2. General Pump Company
3. Pyramid Building & Engineering, Inc.
4. Zusser Company, Inc.

City/Location 
Palm Desert, CA 
San Dimas, CA 
Hesperia, CA 
Los Angeles, CA 

Bids were opened on September 27, 2016 and a total of four (4) bids were received. 
The low bidder for the project is General Pump Company of San Dimas, California in 
the amount of $98,250.00. The following represents the bids received and the amount 
of each bid: 

Company 

1. General Pump Company

2. ABC Liovin Drilling, Inc.

3. Humphrey Constructors

4. Pyramid Building & Engineering, Inc.

Bid Amount 

$ 98,250.00 

$ 98,924.25 

$ 194,000.00 

$ 202,700.00 

The Department of Public Works has reviewed the bids and has determined the low 
bid submitted by General Pump Company to be responsive and responsible. 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director -'7) l! 
/
Date of Report: October 13, 2016

Department of Public Works I · L, 

ITEM NO. 40 

















October 27, 2016 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Minutes of the September 22, 2016 Regular City Council Meeting 

RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends that the City Council: 

• Approve the minutes as submitted.

BACKGROUND 

Staff has prepared minutes for the following meeting: 
• September 22, 2016

Staff hereby submits the minutes for Council's approval. 

City Manager 

Attachment: 
Minutes for September 22, 2016 

Report Submitted By: Janet Martinez, City Clerk Date of Report: October 19, 2016 
ITEM NO. 6A 















NEW BUSINESS 

Arlee Avenue Sidewalk Construction -Award of Contract 

RECOMMENDATION 
hat the City Council take the following actions: 

1. Accept the bids; and

October 27, 2016 

2. Award a contract to Elite Bobcat Services Engineering, Inc. of Corona, California
in the amount of $52,638.00.

BACKGROUND 
The City Council, at their meeting of September 8, 2016, authorized the City Engineer 
to advertise for construction bids. 

In accordance with the Uniform Construction Cost Accounting Policies, Section 22034, 
the attached companies were sent a notice of inviting bids for this project. 

Bids were opened on October 11 , 2016 and a total of ten ( 10) bids were received. The 
low bidder for the project is Elite Bobcat Services Engineering, Inc. of Corona, 
California in the amount of $52,638.00. The following represents the bids received and 
the amount of each bid: 

1. Elite Bobcat Services Engineering, Inc.
2. Asplundh Construction
3. Ruiz Concrete and Paving, Inc.
4. Vido Samarzich, Inc.
5. EC Construction
6. TEJI Construction, Inc.
7. Nobest Incorporated
8. Hardy & Harper, Inc.
9. Victor Concrete
10. STL Landscape, Inc.
** Denotes errors in the bid summation.

$52,638.00 
$53,535.00 
$55,450.14 
$58,852.00 
$59,038.00 
$60,390.60 
$61,000.00 
$78,000.00 

**$78,761.00 
$80,000.00 

The bid submitted by Elite Bobcat Services Engineering, Inc. is approximately 19% 
above the Engineer's Construction Cost Estimate of $44,000. 

The Department of Public Works has reviewed the bids and has determined the low 
bid submitted by Elite Bobcat Services Engineering, Inc. to be responsive and 
responsible. 

Report Submitted By: 
-7/Jl /

Noe Negrete, Director '/ . Date of Report: October 18, 2016 
Department of Public Works 

ITEM NO. 7 













October 27, 2016 

Approval of Parcel Map No. 72288 - 9010 and 9016 Norwalk Boulevard 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council take the following actions: 

1. Approve Parcel Map No. 72288;

2. Find that Parcel Map No. 72288 together with the provisions for its design and
improvement, is consistent with the City's General Plans; and

3. Authorize the City Engineer and City Clerk to sign Parcel Map No. 72288.

BACKGROUND 
The Planning Commission, at its regular meeting on June 22, 2015 approved the 
Tentative Parcel Map No. 72288 the subdivision/consolidation consists of two existing 
and improved parcels (APN: 8168-001-014 of ±1.76 acres with an address of 9016 
Norwalk Boulevard, located northeast of the intersection Los Nietos Road and Norwalk 
Boulevard, and APN: 8168-001-015 of ±2.05 acres with an address of 9010 Norwalk 
Boulevard, located northeast of the intersection Los Nietos Road and Norwalk 
Boulevard). The combined area for both address (9010 and 9016 Norwalk Boulevard) 
consist of approximately ±3.797 acres and are developed with a one-story concrete tilt­
up building, a one-story brick building, and a one-story metal building; in the M-2, Heavy 
Manufacturing, Zone. 

A Parcel Map is required for the consolidation of the existing parcels into one parcel. 
A full-sized copy of the parcel map is available in the office of the City 

?; /�ff// "'- / 
Thaddeus McCormack � 
City Manager 

Attachments: 
1 . Location Map 
2. Planning Commission Report

Report Submitted By: 
--7/JJ /

Noe Negrete, Director '/ . Date of Report: October 19, 2016 
Department of Public Works 

ITEM NO. 8 





City of Santa Fe Springs 

PUBLIC HEARING 

NEW BUSINESS 
Tentative Parcel Map No. 72288

June 22 2015 

A request to subdivide/consolidate two existing and improved parcels (APN: 8168-
001-015 of 2.05 acres and APN: 8168-014-014 of ±1.76 acres), into 1 parcel with a 
combined net area of ±3.797 acres on the property located at 9010 and 9016 Norwalk 
Boulevard in the M-2, Heavy Manufacturing, Zone. 
(Samir Khoury for Universal Waste Systems, Inc.) 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

,Staff recommends that the Planning Commission tal<e the following actions: 

1. Open the Public Hearing and receive any comments from the public
regarding TPM No. 72288, and thereafter; close the Public Hearing. 

I
J 

2. Find and determine that TPM No. 72288 is a categorically exempt project!
I 

I·. pursuant to Section 15315-Class 15 (Subdivision of certain properties in urban I
areas into four or fewer parcels) of the California Environmental Quality Act I

I 
(CEQA). 1; 

I 

3. Find that TPM No. 72288, together with the provisions for its design and I 
improvement, is consistent with the City's General Plan. 

4. Find that TPM No. 72288, together with the provisions for its design and I
improvement, meets the standards as set forth in Sections 66474 and
66474.6 of the Subdivision Map Act for the granting of approval of a Tentative
Parcel Map. 

1
5. Approve TPM No. 72288, subject to the conditions of approval as contained

,. within the Staff Report. 
1t 

BACKGROUND/DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST 
The subject properties are located at 9010 and 9016 Norwalk Boulevard, in the M-2, 
Heavy Manufacturing, Zone. According to the Los Angeles County Assessor, the 
property at 9010 Norwalk Boulevard (APN 8168-001-015) consists of± 2.05 acres, 
(Includes a 30-foot wide private street) and is developed with two buildings, one of 
28,000 sq ft and the other of 10,755 sq ft. The larger building was constructed in 
1963 and the smaller building, in 1972. The property at 9016 Norwalk Boulevard 
(APN: 8168-001-014), and located at the rear, consists of ±1.76 acres and Is also 

Report Submitted By: Wayne Morrell Date of Report: June 18, 2015 
Planning and Development Department 



































October 27, 2016 

NEW BUSINESS 

Clarke Estate Window/Door Frame Restoration - Authorization to Advertise for 
Construction Bids 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council take the following actions: 

1. Approve the Plans and Specification; and

2. Authorize the City Engineer to advertise for construction bids.

BACKGROUND 
The residence at the Clarke Estate was constructed in 1919-1921 with the last 
improvements to the windows and door frames in 1988. The proposed project 
includes the removal and replacement of approximately 30 deteriorated windows 
and frames and approximately 20 doors and frames. The project also includes 
painting the window/door frames and wood trims affected by the repair to match 
existing colors. 

The City Council rejected all bids at its meeting of January 14, 2016 and again on 
March 24, 2016 for the Clarke Estate Window/Door Frame Restoration due to the 
bid proposal exceeding the budgeted project amount. The project's original scope 
of work included the painting of all exterior and court yard elevations. This 
component of the project was completed in June 2016. 

The estimated construction cost of the Clarke Estate Window/Door Frame 
Restoration is $70,000. The total project cost including construction, engineering 
and inspection and contingency is $85,000. The estimate for the project is derived 
from the most current cost of similar types of construction projects in the area. 

The project Plans and Specifications are complete and the Public Works 
Department is ready to advertise for the construction bids for this project, upon 
City Council approval. A copy of the Plans and Specifications are available for 
review at the office of the City Clerk. 

FISCAL IMPACT 
The Clarke Estate Window/Door Frame Restoration project originally included the 
painting of all exterior and court yard elevations at the Clarke Estate. The budget 
for that project was $90,000 with funding provided by the Bond Capital 
Improvement fund. The Clarke Estate, Activity Center and Town Center Hall 
painting projects has since been completed at a cost of $55,000. This leaves a 
balance of $35,000 for the Window/Door Frame Restoration project. Staff 
anticipates a shortfall of approximately $50,000 in funding and will request an 
appropriation at a future meeting when the Award of Contract is recommended. 

�JI/ 
Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director '/ · � Date of Report: October 19, 2016 

Department of Public Works 
ITEM NO. 9 





October 27, 2016 

NEW BUSINESS 

Authorization to Purchase a Department of Fire-Rescue Command Vehicle and 
Related Communication Equipment. 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 
That the City Council take the following actions: 

• Approve a FY 2016-17 Community Development Block Grant allocation in the
amount of $215,036.00 and Fire and Rescue Department funds in the
amount of $2,321.32 to Purchase a Fire Command Vehicle and Related
Communication Equipment; and

• Accept the Bids for the Fire Command Vehicle; and

• Authorize the Fire Chief to Purchase the Vehicle from McPeek's Dodge of
Anaheim for an amount not to exceed $129,545.00 (excluding tax); and

• Accept the Bids for the Fire Command Vehicle Equipment; and

• Authorize the Fire Chief to Purchase the Fire Command Vehicle Equipment
from Motorola Solutions for an amount not to exceed $ 76, 144.52.

BACKGROUND 

The City participates in the Los Angeles Urban County Community Development 
Block Grant (CDBG) program, a Department of Housing & Urban Development 
(HUD) entitlement program administered by the Los Angeles County Community 
Development Commission (LACDC). Although the funds are an "entitlement," every 
year, the City must make specific application to the LACDC defining the projects to 
be funded. 

The City Council, at its January 28, 2016 meeting, adopted Resolution No. 9501 
approving the allocation portion of the City's FY 2016-17 CDBG funding for a Fire 
Command Vehicle and authorized Staff to transmit the required documents to the 
LACDC, including documents for any unallocated funding if it became available. 
Additional funding became available and the total funding allocation for the Fire 
Command Vehicle is summarized below: 

Funding Allocation: 
FY16-17 CDBG Fund Allocation 
Additional CDBG Allocation 
Fire-Rescue Budgeted City Funding 

TOTAL 

Report Submitted By: Fire Chief Michael Crook 
Department of Fire-Rescue 

$ 93,093.00 
$ 121,943.00 
$ 2,321.32 
$ 217,357.32 

Date of Report: October 19, 2016 

ITEM NO. 10 

































vt;SPIIINo
_y

(' City o/'Santa Fe, Springs 
�, City Council Meeting 

PRESENTATION 

Presentation - Relay for Life 

RECOMMENDATION 

October 27, 2016 

The Mayor may wish to call upon Tammy Murray. 

BACKGROUND 

Over the past 15 years, since the first Santa Fe Springs Relay for Life was organized 
in 2001, the support of thousands of volunteers and sponsors have made the most 
impact by fundraising. It unites communities across the globe to celebrate people who 
have battled cancer, remember loved ones lost, and take action to finish the fight once 
and for all. 

Representatives from Relay for Life will be at the Council Meeting to report on this 
year's event. 

Attachment: 
None 

Report Submitted By: Thaddeus McCormack 
City Manager's Office 

Thaddeus McCormack 
City Manager 

Date of Report: October 19, 2016 

ITEM NO. 15A 



yf.SPR!No.r(' City o.1·santt1 Fe Springs 
®i City Council Meeting October 27, 2016 

; >I-;;;;;;;;;:========-======= �oiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii:::==iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii

APPOINTMENTS TO COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS 

Committee Vacancies Council member 

Beautification 1 Moore 
Beautification 1 Rounds 
Beautification 3 Sarno 
Beautification 2 Trujillo 

Community Program 1 Moore 
Community Program 2 Rounds 
Community Program 5 Sarno 
Community Program 4 Trujillo 
Community Program 3 Zamora 

Heritage Arts Committee 1 Zamora 

Historical 1 Rounds 
Historical 3 Sarno 
Historical 3 Trujillo 
Historical 3 Zamora 

Parks & Recreation 1 Trujillo 
Parks & Recreation 2 Sarno 

Senior Citizens 3 Moore 
Senior Citizens 1 Rounds 
Senior Citizens 1 Sarno 
Senior Citizens 4 Trujillo 
Senior Citizens 2 Zamora 

Sister City 3 Sarno 
Sister City 1 Trujillo 
Sister City 1 Zamora 

Youth Leadership 1 Moore 
Youth Leadership 1 Rounds 
Youth Leadership 3 Sarno 
Youth Leadership 2 Trujillo 
Youth Leadership 3 Zamora 

Applications Received: Valerie Yvette A. Gonzales 
Recent Actions: None. 

Report Submitted by: Janet Martinez 

City Clerk 

Date of Report: October 19, 2016 

ITEM NO. 16 






























	Agenda 
	Item No. 3A
	Item No. 3B
	Item No. 4A
	Item No. 4B
	Item No. 4C
	Item No. 4D
	Item No. 6A
	Item No. 7
	Item No. 8
	Item No. 9
	Item No. 10
	Item No. 15A
	Item No. 16



